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June 16, 1588
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202 Maryland Avenae, Northoast / L 1/ /
Waghington, D. C. 20902 /.o op S S
Dear Mr. Rankln: .' | o i
| ~ 20 O
: This 18 In regly to your letter of Juno 9, 1964, and (’,}'-
conflirms the teloyhone converaation between Mr. Sebastian F. Latona [y
of tha FBI Identification Division aad ¥r. “felvin Etsenberg of your ~
staff on Juno 12, 1854, . . ™
- : Caly one of the ela ghotographs propared by Mr. Latoca R V2
showling latent priats {dentified as those of Lao Liarvoy Cswald containg - -
more than one lalent print, This photograph 16 the Commission's L \
- Exhibit Number 844. A copy of this phctograph ghows the number "25° C
Ti and {8 one of those furalshad for tha use of the New York City exgert. ;}' #
- Threo latent fingerprints appear in this photograph., Two of thege 7!
fmpressions are not thoas of Leo Harvey Cawald. Tho third lutent o
fingerprint, which nppears In ths center of the throe, 13 fdentical with -
tho right index tingerprint of Loz Harvey Oswald %
S . X
TR X P . ¥incerely yours, 9.
Mgy o T R
. : BT 4 -«.-'.'H L Yﬂl gw Note - Discrepancies of Exhibit #'s clarified by
105-82555 - ) phone call Latona to Eisenberg 6-12-64,
1 - 2. Belmont - =" Commission's Inquiry was to determine which
1 - Mr. Conrad C ' photographs contain latent prints other than
1 = Mr, Rosen S those of Oswald. Also, where more than
T L e M, P.ogge' ! ** © ° one appears which specifi.cauy were ldentified
(D- 62-109080 (Assassination file) as Oswald's. 644 in outgoing is correct

1 - 22108020 ( Preatdent's Commlasion) Exhibit #,  Some of the Exhibit #'s in

SFL:gem incoming letter are incorrect. o
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